
Request ID Requester Name Organization Request Description Received Date
2024-APHIS-00075-C Marco, Kelly Cooley LLP Please provide all disclosable portions of documents including but not limited to meeting minutes, 

meeting materials, emails and other correspondence, memoranda, reviewer documents, reviewer's 
summaries and scientific review memoranda) dating from January 2000 to present relating to Nobell 
Foods (previously d/b/a Alphine Roads).

02/02/2024

2024-APHIS-00080-C Young, Bernice ProPublica A copy of all emails sent and received by FSIS employee Gamola Fortenberry that include the 
keyword "infantis."  I limit my request from July 1, 2017 to the date on which this request is 
processed.

02/08/2024

2024-APHIS-00097-C Vogell, Heather Propublica Copies of all correspondence, electronic or otherwise:  Containing any of following keywords/phrases:  
“World Health Organization”, “WHO”, “World Health Assembly”, “WHA” (please search with and 
without capital letters).  To/from anyone in the USTR office and the following parties:  International 
Dairy Federation (IDF or US-IDF), Corn Refiners Association, Food Industry Codex Coalition (FICC), 
Infant Nutrition Council of America (INCA), Abbott Nutrition, Abbott Laboratories, Ross Products, 
Gerber, Nestle, Mead Johnson, Reckitt Benckiser.  I am requesting correspondence from 2016 to the 
present

02/28/2024

2024-APHIS-00100-C Verhagen, David - Request a copy of the permit application and other documents with File No. P399 / permit #620: 
Dolfinarium Brugge (Belgium), public display 4 bottlenose dolphins. I am requesting copies of all 
documentation in this file.

02/29/2024

2024-APHIS-02484-F Oelsen, Ashley - I am requesting access to all information and records relating to microchip number 
900085001384824 including the health certificate and USDA license holder and breeder name. 
Additionally, I request all information of the USDA partnering or working with Melissa Bacelar at 
Wagmor Pets Rescue located in Los Angeles California.  Wagmor Pets Rescue is located at the 
following address: 11939 Ventura Blvd., Studio City CA 91604.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 
04/01/2023 To 01/31/2024)

02/01/2024

2024-APHIS-02491-F Kilraine, Timothy General Dynamics OTS Respectfully request a copy of the USDA inspection report for Emergency Action Notice (EAN) Serial 
No. 530523 Date Intercepted 01/05/2024 at Customs Specialized Services in Houston TX (Date 
Range for Record Search: From 01/05/2024 To 02/01/2024)

02/01/2024

2024-APHIS-02495-F Callison, Mindi Bailing Out Benji I am writing to request the CSV information for all inspections performed at Class A facilities during 
the time frame of January 1 2022 to June 1st of 2023. This can usually be pulled directly from the 
online search engine, but the website will not let us access any reports prior to May 9th, 2024 (at of 
the time of this FOIA) (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2022 To 06/01/2023)

02/01/2024

2024-APHIS-02503-F Bougie, Laurel - I am writing to get some additional information regarding the deer cull in Tega Cay.  Copy of fully 
executed (signed by both parties) Cooperative Service Agreement and Workplan between City of 
Tega Cay and the USDA, APHIS, and WS (unsigned document is attached for reference, there was no 
Cooperative Service Agreement Number documented); and Documentation surrounding the disposal 
or donation of deer carcasses, storage location of the carcasses post cull, dates, times, and places 
involved with the deer carcasses after USDA contracted removal from the golf course during the cull 
dates Jan. 22-26, 2024 and Feb. 5-9, 2024.  This is to include but not limited to either a processor, a 
food bank, a food pantry, a crematorium. I would like all applicable documentation (communications, 
contracts, fees paid or received, names of involved businesses or organizations) on exactly where the 
carcasses were taken when they left the golf course and what action was taken by the USDA to 
dispose of the carcasses, and by who.

02/02/2024

2024-APHIS-02521-F Callison, Mindi Bailing Out Benji We are requesting APHIS forms 7006 and forms 7006A for the years 2022 and 2023 from the USDA 
facility JAKS Puppies, 42-B-0271, P. O. Box 245. BRITT, IA 50423.  (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 01/01/2022 To 12/31/2023)

02/05/2024

2024-APHIS-02523-F Cooke, Marc Wolves of the Rockies Wolves of the Rockies are requesting all 2023 records / reports on Montana Wildlife Services control 
action that resulted in wolf mortality (control actions) for the year of 2023 in Montana.  We want date 
of control action, Wildlife Service agent that performed control action, number of wolves killed, 
method used to capture and kill wolf, if aerial gunning implemented, and location of control action. 
Please include type of aircraft, weapon used and if control action was authorized and reported to 
Montana Fish Wildlife and Parks. This information is in the interest of the public. 

02/05/2024

2024-APHIS-02539-F Kilraine, Timothy General Dynamics OTS I request a full inspection report for Emergency Action Notice 521373 related to 32 containers 
detained by USDA/CBP in Houston Texas on Bill of Lading # MAEI231284297, US Customs Entry # 
231-01759808 (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/20/2023 To 02/05/2024)

02/05/2024

2024-APHIS-02542-F Sublett, Sheri Twin Pine Farm & Exotics 
Conservation Foundation

I would like the details and information on the complaint against facility 56b0148. I am the owner of 
this facility and our usda aphis inspector informed is of a recent first time complaint on us. I would 
like to know the date of the complaint, from whom (name, address, state, town, country, facility 
number, facility name, personal name) the complaint was made, and the exact verbiage as written by 
the person who submitted the complaint along with any other information documents attachments 
submitted and relative to this complaint. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/13/2023 To 
02/05/2024)

02/06/2024

2024-APHIS-02547-F Tinker, Stacy - Sugarplum Zoo and Chocolates in Temecula, CA  does not have a license listed with you. Can you 
please do a welfare check at this organization. I am worried about the health and safety of these 
animals. I requested this a few months ago and do not see that anything has been done. Can you 
please update me by email tinker.stacy@gmail.com

02/06/2024

Received between 02/01/2024 and 02/29/2024
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2024-APHIS-02551-F MeLampy, Elizabeth - I respectfully request any and all documents related to Punxsutawney Groundhog Club (Customer 
#2258, Certificate #23-C-0038) for the period December 1, 2020 through the date when this request 
is fulfilled, including: (1) documents related to inspections (including any re-license inspections) or 
site visits, associated field notes, inventory lists, acquisition and disposition records, veterinary 
reports, photographs, or other documents generated during or immediately after site visits; (2) 
copies of any records concerning animals who died or were euthanized by Punxsutawney Groundhog 
Club; (3) copies of all records or reports related to investigations, violations, warnings, citations, 
teachable moments, or recommended corrective measures taken or issued by USDA; (4) copies of 
any and all complaints, concerns, requests for investigations, inquiries from the public, or self-
reported violations; (5) copies of all documents and correspondence between USDA and 
Punxsutawney Groundhog Club, including but not limited to letters, emails, text messages, records of 
telephone conversations, forms, or notes; and (6) copies of any internal communication concerning 
Punxsutawney Groundhog Club.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2020 To 02/06/2024)

02/06/2024

2024-APHIS-02561-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA All records and communications related to the administrative enforcement cases/adjudications, 
including but not limited to, pleadings, conference and briefing schedules, evidentiary filings, and any 
evidence relied upon or referenced by the parties, including, but not limited to, inspection reports, 
photos, videos, communications (written or electronic), and affidavits/statements, in the following 
cases:  1. Elisa Brandvik, USDA license number 71-A-1423, AWA Docket No. 24-J-0005; 2. Angela 
Weaver, USDA license number 73-A-2819, AWA Docket No. 24-J-0025; and 3. Blue Ridge Kennel AKA 
Pless LLC, USDA registration number 64-R-0102 AWA, Docket Nos. 23-J-0027 and 23-J-0028.

02/06/2024

2024-APHIS-02562-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA All records pertaining to any animal care employee's inspection of or visit to a dog dealer or dog 
breeder during the month of December 2023. Please include any reports, photographs (in original 
format with full resolution with the inspection description), videos, and observations recorded by the 
animal care employee such as inspection reports, teachable moments or other documentation 
reflecting any visit to or inspection of the licensee. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2023 
To 12/31/2023)

02/06/2024

2024-APHIS-02569-F Schuler, Cynthia Livingston International Need pictures of clay tiles from cont# SMLU3140235 located at Custom Goods CES.  The importer is 
Pezvela Inc.  EAN# 533086, BL#SMLU7884759A001, Entry# 300-49917141 (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 01/11/2024 To 02/06/2024)

02/06/2024

2024-APHIS-02572-F Animal Adventures Family 
Zoo and Rescue Center

Request all complaints filed against myself. 02/06/2024

2024-APHIS-02587-F Cicchelli, April - I would like the investigation report from investigation. (ROI) for MI210002-AC (Date Range for 
Record Search: From 10/01/2020 To 05/31/2021)

02/07/2024

2024-APHIS-02599-F Heath, Crystal OurHonor.org On behalf of Our Honor, we are requesting all inspection reports that occurred at Miami Seaquarium 
located at 4400, Rickenbacker Cswy, Miami, FL 33149 between November 1, 2023 and February 7, 
2024.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2023 To 02/07/2024)

02/07/2024

2024-APHIS-02606-F Craig, Adrienne Animal Welfare Institute I respectfully request a copy of the chart with incidents of avian influenza and depopulation methods 
for controlling the disease from January 1 to 31, 2024.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 
01/01/2024 To 01/31/2024)

02/07/2024

2024-APHIS-02609-F Nugent, Roy Southland Unlimited LLC I am requesting a current and full list of all Registered APHIS Export Facilities that have been 
inspected and approved under the APHIS RAEF Inspection Program. (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 02/07/2023 To 02/07/2024)

02/07/2024

2024-APHIS-02610-F Talamo, Lex CAARE I request that a copy of the following documents, or documents containing the following information, 
be provided to me, for the timeframe of May 1, 2023 to date of processing this request:  Any and all 
releasable documents regarding the outcome or written correspondence otherwise resulting from a 
complaint and request for investigation filed by nonprofit organization Citizens for Alternatives to 
Animal Research and Experimentation (CAARE) on or around, May 17, 2023, regarding invasive brain 
experiments on infant macaques and whether a proper search for alternatives was conducted by 
USDA-licensee Harvard Medical School (Customer Number 107, Certificate # 14-R-0019), which was 
assigned Reference No. AC23-0602 by your office. (Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2023 
To 02/07/2024)

02/07/2024

2024-APHIS-02638-F Eisner, Chiara NPR All reports from Wisconsin and Michigan that document incidents where Wildlife Service agent action 
resulted in fatal takes of gray/timber wolves, from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2023. 
These reports should include, but not be limited to, work tasks and incident reports that were filled 
out after agent action. I have attached an example of a Wildlife Services work task to show what 
those work tasks look like.

02/08/2024

2024-APHIS-02657-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA All original format inspection photos with full .jpg resolution with no inspection recorded by the animal 
care employee reflecting any visit to or inspection of all dog dealers (breeders and brokers) from 
October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2023 To 
12/31/2023)

02/09/2024

(b) (6)
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2024-APHIS-02658-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA All records relating to any dog dealer’s appeal of an inspection report(s) and any appeal 
determinations made for July 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023. Please include any records 
reflecting the inspection finding(s), the appeal(s) submitted by or on behalf of the licensee, the 
agency’s consideration of the appeal(s), and any determination(s) made as a result of the appeal, 
including any final reports. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2023 To 12/31/2023)

02/09/2024

2024-APHIS-02659-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA A list of all dog dealers referred from Animal Care (AC) to Investigative and Enforcement Services 
(IES) from July 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023 including date of referral, the status (open or closed), 
and outcome associated with each referral. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2023 To 
12/31/2023)

02/09/2024

2024-APHIS-02660-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA A list of all active/currently licensed Class A dog breeders and Class B dog brokers. We request that 
this list also include animal inventories, inspection report summaries and last date of inspection. 

02/09/2024

2024-APHIS-02662-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format) taken during September 11, 
2023 inspection of 74-C-1159, Desie Armstrong. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/11/2023 
To 09/11/2023)

02/09/2024

2024-APHIS-02664-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests all inspection report appeal requests, the inspection report under appeal, the final 
inspection report as a result of the appeal, and any related correspondence for all licensees and 
registrants for December 2023 (the appeal package). (Date Range for Record Search: From 
12/01/2023 To 12/31/2023)

02/09/2024

2024-APHIS-02665-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests all inspection report appeal requests, the inspection report under appeal, the final 
inspection report as a result of the appeal, and any related correspondence for all licensees and 
registrants for January 2024 (the appeal package). (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2024 
To 01/31/2024)

02/09/2024

2024-APHIS-02672-F Bromenschenkel, Diane - I am requesting the USDA Horse Protection Program Activity Report for Fiscal year 2023 and 2024 as 
detailed in the attached file.  Date, Event, HIO, Entries inspected by DQP, Entries inspected by VMO, 
Total number of noncompliance referred by VMO to show management for disqualification, Number of 
horses disqualified by horse show management and the type of noncompliance.  I would also like the 
2023 and 2024 Horse Show Activity Reports as shown in the 2022 Horse Show Activity Report 
https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/animalwelfare/hpa/2022-show-activity-reports (Date 
Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2022 To 02/09/2024)

02/12/2024

2024-APHIS-02704-F Greene, Valerie - I request copies of the following FOIA requests with USDA: 2024-APHIS-01667-F, 2024-APHIS-01746-
F, 2024-APHIS-01747-F, 2024-APHIS-01890-F and 2023-APHIS-06226-F.

02/12/2024

2024-APHIS-02721-F Williams, Dillon - A copy of all USDA Veterinary Permit for Importation and Transportation of Controlled Material and 
Organisms and Vectors dated between July 2, 2020 and February 12, 2024, ultimately going to the 
Plum Island Animal Disease Center.

02/13/2024

2024-APHIS-02725-F Williams, Dillon - A copy of all USDA Veterinary Permit for Importation and Transportation of Controlled Material and 
Organisms and Vectors dated between January 1, 2022 and February 12, 2024, ultimately going to 
the National Bio and Agro-Defense Facility.

02/13/2024

2024-APHIS-02728-F Heath, Crystal OurHonor.org On behalf of Our Honor, we are requesting the spreadsheet like one previously recieved for our 
request 2024-APHIS-01543-F that includes dates of HPAI depopulations, methods used, species 
depopulated and numbers of animals depopulated, locations, and indemnity payments given for those 
depopulations, ideally in excel format for the dates 01/03/2024 through 2/13/2024 (or dates after 
that if available).  (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/03/2024 To 02/13/2024)

02/13/2024
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2024-APHIS-02731-F Heath, Crystal OurHonor.org On behalf of Our Honor, we are requesting any communications including emails, documents, letters, 
including any photos or videos, or  HPAI Indemnity Requests, HPAI Response Epidemiological 
Interviews, sent to to or from Wire, Stephanie and/or Stephanie.Wire@usda.gov and/or 
adam.smith@usda.gov and/or Smith, Adam and/or Blatnik, Erik and/or  erik.c.blatnik@usda.gov 
and/or VS.SP.NPIC.All@usda.gov and/or Weir, Shilo Shilo.Weir@usda.gov and/or Cole, Lyndsay 
lyndsay.m.cole@usda.gov and/or Kunde, Paul and/or paul.w.kunde@usda.gov and/or Sifford, 
Rosemary and/or rosemary.sifford@usda.gov and/or Porter-Spalding, Barbara and/or barbara.a.porter
spalding@usda.gov and/or Naugle, Alecia and/or alecia.l.naugle@usda.gov and/or Wire, Stephanie 
and/or Stephanie.Wire@usda.gov and/or McKee, James and/or james.e.mckee@usda.gov and/or 
Dijab, Adis and/or adis.dijab@usda.gov and/or APHIS-VS DA COS and/or VS.DA.COS@usda.gov 
and/or Neese, Donald and/or Donald.Neese@usda.gov and/or McAteer Jr, Gerald and/or 
Gerald.Mcateer@usda.gov  and/or Curlett, Ed  and/or ed.c.curlett@usda.gov Gabriel, Eric and/or 
Eric.Gabriel@usda.gov and/or Rawson, Larry and/or larry.c.rawson@usda.gov and/or King, Curtis 
and/or richard.c.king@usda.gov and/or Bonifacio, Robert and/or Robert.Bonifacio@usda.gov and/or 
Garten, Cody and/or cody.w.garten@usda.gov and/or Hegngi, Fidelis  and/or  
fidelis.n.hegngi@usda.gov and/or Yates, Melissa and/or Melissa.Yates@usda.gov and/or Torchetti, Mia 
Kim and/or mia.kim.torchetti@usda.gov and/or NVSL.DVL.Heads@usda.gov and/or Lee, James 
and/or james.o.lee@usda.gov and/or Bennett, Steven and/or steven.m.bennett@usda.gov 
referencing “Sonoma 03” and/or “Reichardt Duck Farm” and/or “depopulation” and/or “Crystal Heath” 
and/or “animal agriculture alliance” and/or “National Incident Coordinator” and/or “Legislative and 
Public Affairs” and/or “epi interview” and/or “epidemiological interview” and/or “euthanasia inspection 
report” and/or “Sonoma” and/or “Merced” and/or “Stanislaus” and/or “San Joaquin”  and/or 
“Ventilation shutdown” and/or “VSD+” and/or “foam” and/or “carbon dioxide” and/or “Weber Family 
Farms” and/or “Sunrise Farms” and/or “Petaluma Poultry” and/or “Perdue” and/or “Liberty Duck 
Farms” and/or “Foster Farms” and/or “Pitman Family Farms” and/or “Pitman” and/or “Mary’s Free 
Range” and/or “Mike Weber” and/or “CA56784” and/or “Sonoma 12” and/or “Merced 09” and/or 
“Sonoma 11” and/or “Marin 01” and/or “Sonoma 10” and/or “Merced 07” and/or “Merced 06” and/or 
“Merced 05” and/or “Lassen 01” and/or “Sonoma 09” and/or “Sonoma 08” and/or “Sonoma 07” 
and/or Merced 04” and/or “Merced 03” and/or “San Joaquin 04” and/or “Stanislaus 05” and/or 
“Sonoma 06” and/or “Sonoma 05” and/or “Stanislaus 03” and/or “San Benito 01” and/or “Sonoma 
04” and/or “Sonoma 03” between October 1, 2023 and February 12, 2024 (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 10/01/2023 To 02/13/2024)

02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02732-F Heath, Crystal OurHonor.org We are requesting any USDA Inspection reports from inspections taking place at Miami Seaquarium 
owned by MS Leisure Company located at 4400 Rickenbacker Causeway Key Biscayne, Fl 33147 as 
well as any communications including emails, letters, photos, videos, text messages, or other 
messages by Veterinary Medical Officer Katie Price and/or Colette Kirk El-Amin and/or Carolyn 
McKinnie and/or carolyn.j.mckinnie@usda.gov referencing the inspection, or “Jessica Comolli” and/or 
“Eduardo Albor.”  (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2023 To 02/13/2024)

02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02733-F Stave, Jordan - All documents submitted to or produced by APHIS and/or USDA pertaining to any horse imported for 
or on behalf of Jordan Stave, between October 1, 2022 to the present, including but not limited to, 
the horse imported to JFK on or around February 8, 2024, which was imported using the services of 
Trans World Equestrian d/b/a Horse Flight and/or Reliance Customs Brokerage. Such documents 
include, but are not limited to import permits, Master Airway Bills (MAWBs), House Airway Bills 
(HAWBs), and import permit applications. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2022 To 
02/13/2024)

02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02741-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  AC24-0166 Arbuckle 
Wilderness.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel and 
records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above 
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and similar 
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages on 
government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but 
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of communications 
(e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 
12/05/2023 To 02/14/2024)

02/14/2024(b) (6)
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2024-APHIS-02742-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  AC24-0171 Hovatter’s 
Wildlife Zoo.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel 
and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified 
above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and 
similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text 
messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, 
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of 
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 12/06/2023 To 02/14/2024)

02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02744-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:   AC24-0184 Larry 
Wallach.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel and 
records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above 
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and similar 
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages on 
government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but 
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of communications 
(e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 
12/12/2023 To 02/14/2024)

02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02745-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  AC24-0181 Carson & 
Barnes.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel and 
records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above 
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and similar 
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages on 
government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but 
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of communications 
(e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 
12/12/2023 To 02/14/2024)

02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02746-F Pedigo, Jack NBC News I am requesting a copy of USDA APHIS license records connected to the following company names 
(likely in Ohio or Indiana):  Premier Pups LLC; Premier Puppies; Roam Leasing LLC; Pawcore Logistics 
LLC; Qworky Systems LLC; Syntric Systems LLC; Snuggly Solutions LLC; Winding Creek Puppies; 
Hidden Spring Kennel; Roweville Puppie; Whispering Pine Puppies; Maple Springs Kennel; and 
Sunnydoodles.  I'm looking for license type, license number, filing date, mailing city, possible DBA 
name, name connected to these filings, and any other public information, if possible. (Date Range for 
Record Search: From 01/01/2017 To 02/14/2024)

02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02753-F No Name Provided in NFP, 
dean

- Request the names of USDA dealer license for big cats in the state of FL. 02/14/2024

2024-APHIS-02759-F Pennock, Elizabeth WildEarth Guardians Records, including but not limited to, meeting notes and/or correspondence, photographs, maps, or 
other documentary materials, relating to livestock depredations and depredation investigations by 
wildlife and/or the approval of animal damage control and/or predator damage management activities 
on the following allotments on the Lolo National Forest:  Upper Ninemile – 00065;  Edith-Sixmile - 
0070; Fourmile – 00123; Swamp Creek - 00015; Tamarack Creek – 00132; Henry Creek – 00007;  
McGinnis – 00010; Little Thompson - 00018; Thompson River – 00017; O’Keefe - 00054; Browns 
Meadow – 00104 and Tyler Creek/Genoa Gulch – 00107 (on Lolo NF, administered by Beaverhead-
Deerlodge National Forest.  The time frame is May 01, 2021 to date of search.

02/15/2024

2024-APHIS-02769-F Lambert, Jan Ankura Consulting, Inc. The tracking number from the USDA is HP24-0100.  We attended the show at White Pine on October 
21, 2023, Class 59.  We brought our horse, registration #- 20901827, Defending the Title, 14 yo 
gelding, CLASS 59, up to DQP.  The following occurred:  DQP, Curtis Pittman, checked the horse and 
found no soreness or open lesions; Dr. McHenry motioned to us to bring the horse over to check-10 
steps away; During the checking process, she dropped the right foot which grazed the inside of the 
right leg.  She said that it happened from the time the horse walking from DQP to her inspection area 
and said it was caused by bad shoeing.  AND of course, turned the horse down for open an area; NO 
mention of soreness was ever indicated during the inspection proc; and I, later, talked to DQP and 
Curtis said that she said that the horse was sore and that she didn’t cause the abrasion.  (Date Range 
for Record Search: From 10/09/2023 To 02/15/2024)

02/15/2024

2024-APHIS-02781-F No Name Provided in NFP, 
dean

- Request the names of USDA dealer license for big cats in the state of FL. 02/15/2024

2024-APHIS-02783-F Valdez, Giselle Central Park Puppies Updated list of active dog breeders and dealers nationwide 2024. (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 01/01/2022 To 02/15/2024)

02/16/2024

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Request ID Requester Name Organization Request Description Received Date
Received between 02/01/2024 and 02/29/2024

FOIA Monthly FOIA Log

2024-APHIS-02785-F Flaugher, Kaylie People for the Ethical 
Treatment of Animals

For the period from October 24, 2023, to the date of processing, I am writing to request high-
resolution copies of any photographic or videographic records documenting non-compliances during 
inspections carried out by the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) Animal and Plant Health 
Inspection Service (APHIS) of any and all registered research facilities, including federal research 
facilities, and including photographer, date and time, inspection number, description, certificate 
number, and legal name.

02/16/2024

2024-APHIS-02786-F Flaugher, Kaylie People for the Ethical 
Treatment of Animals

For the period from August 31, 2023, to the date of processing, I am writing to request high- 
resolution copies of any photographic or videographic records (including photographer, date and time, 
inspection number, description, certificate number, legal name, and facility name) documented during 
inspections carried out by the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) Animal and Plant Health 
Inspection Service (APHIS) for the following facilities:  Alpha Genesis Inc. [56-B-0120; Animal 
Biotech Industries, Inc. [23-B-0155]; Archer Farms, Inc. [51-B-0013]; BC US LLC [58-B-0628]; 
Buckshire Corp. [23-B-0002]; Charles River Laboratories [14-B-0013]; Collagen Solutions [41-B-
0279]; Cytogen Research and Development, Inc. [14-A-0031]; DaVinci Biomedical Research 
Products, Inc. [14-B-0030]; Elm Hill Labs Inc. [14-A-0017]; Emory University [57-B-0157]; Frisco 
Farms [33-B-0430]; Envigo [32-A-0774] [74-B-0332]; Exemplar Genetics [42-B-0270]; Hilltop Lab 
Animals, Inc. [23-A-0122]; Lampire Biological Laboratories [23-B-0020]; Marshall Farms Group LTD 
[21-A-0008]; Michael Fanning Farms [32-A-0446]; NASCO Education LLC [35-B-0220]; Oak Hill 
Genetics [33-A-0619]; Orient BioResource Center [74-B-0773]; OVIS [46-B-0091]; PreLabs LLC [58-
B-0669]; Primate Products Inc. [58-B-0648]; Ridglan Farms, Inc. [35-A-0009; Sinclair Bio Resources 
LLC [43-A-5793]; Noble Life Sciences Inc. [51-B-0042]; Ruby Fur Farm Inc. [42-B-0052]; S & S 
Farms [93-A-0218]; Struve Labs, Inc. [42-B-0306]; Triple F Farms, Inc. [23-A-0741]; Valley Brook 
Farm [57-B-0131]; Western Oregon Rabbit Co. [92-A-0263]; and Worldwide Primates Inc. [58-B-

02/16/2024

2024-APHIS-02791-F Lopez, Daniel White Coat Waste Project WCW requests copies of all available annual reports submitted by the ARS Beltsville before 2016. 02/16/2024

2024-APHIS-02794-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format) taken during January 18, 2024 
inspection of 35-B-0214, Animal Haven Farm Zoo. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/18/2024 
To 01/18/2024)

02/16/2024

2024-APHIS-02795-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests IES case file ID05018 re. Yellowstone Bear World, 82-C-0042. (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 10/01/2004 To 01/01/2015)

02/16/2024

2024-APHIS-02808-F Middendorp, Steven Wrong Speak Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, I hereby request access to all 
emails and communications between the current United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
head, Thomas Vilsack, and representatives of Cargill, a global food corporation. This request covers 
the period from January 1, 2023, to the present date. 

02/20/2024

2024-APHIS-02816-F Balukoff, Brian Student I'm currently researching agricultural exports and emerging found trends around the world. We are 
looking to learn more about the direct end users so we can discuss food trends and why they are 
using USA products. Its my understanding after talking with my local USDA office that a phytosantary 
inspection is required by most countries. I'm told the end user is often reported on this certificate. 
I'm kindly requesting to learn more about white corn going to Ireland.

02/20/2024

2024-APHIS-02817-F Klapper, Bonnie Direct Action Everywhere Any and all photographs and/or video in your possession associated with or taken by any USDA 
inspector or USDA employee in connection with any inspection, audit or visit conducted by you of 
Ridglan Farms, mailing address PO Box 318, Mount Horeb, WI 53572,  Cert. Nos. 35-A-0009 & 35-R-
0004)267262,  physical address 10489 W Blue Mounds Rd, Blue Mounds, WI 53517 for the time 
period January 1, 2015, to January 1, 2024.

02/20/2024

2024-APHIS-02833-F Wilkinson, Hilde - This is a request for copies of the following documents: All APHIS VS (Veterinary Services) Export 
User Fees received by the USDA for the export of animals, including horses for slaughter, to Mexico 
and Canada listed as individual line items as previously provided with FOIA 2022-APHIS-04139-F. See 
attachment, copy of part of FOIA 2022-APHIS-04139-F  (Date Range for Record Search: From 
10/26/2023 To 02/20/2024)

02/20/2024

2024-APHIS-02835-F Douglas, Julie - Complete copies of any and all complaints filed against Indian Creek Investment III, LLC (Indian 
Creek Zoo), located at 2744 Consear Road, Lambertville, Michigan 48144, Certificate No. 34-C-0371, 
from January 1, 2024 to February 20, 2024.   (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2024 To 
02/20/2024)

02/20/2024

2024-APHIS-02843-F - I am requesting the following under the FOIA: The COMPLETE selection package for Announcement 
number MP-12213754-24-MR. The complete package should include the interview panel notes and 
ranking sheets with scores from all participating panel members. (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 01/08/2024 To 02/21/2024)

02/21/2024(b) (6)
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2024-APHIS-02866-F Floyd, Susan - All records pertaining to Canada Geese in Horry county, SC, Including, but not limited to; all 
communications regarding Canada Geese; all requests for management of Canada Geese; all 
management performed, including numbers acquired and locations; qualifications of those performing 
management activities; disposition of Canada Geese caught and the method of disposal; the place(s) 
all Canada Geese were sent to for disposal; inspections of facilities and rescues that handle Canada 
Geese and the reports; and ay other emails and/or records pertaining to Canada Geese in Horry 
County, SC. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2017 To 02/22/2024)

02/22/2024

2024-APHIS-02870-F Greene, Valerie - I request any documentation and communication between Laurie Gage and/or the Miami Seaquarium 
and/or Palace Entertainment and/or Parques Reunidos and/or Festival Fun Parks and/or Charles 
Vinick, Pritam Singh and/or Diana Reiss and/or  Raynell Morris, Ann E. Johnston and/or Travis Burke 
and/or Eduardo Albor and/or Concepcion Esteban and/or Robert Fine, or any other representatives of 
Friends of Toki/Friends of Lolita, The Dolphin Company, Controladora Dolphin, MS Leisure, or its 
representatives regarding the killer whale known as Tokitae or Lolita (NOA0003420, MS006701)  
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2021 To 12/31/2023)

02/22/2024

2024-APHIS-02879-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests itineraries dated May 6, 2023 onwards for R W Commerford & Sons, Inc, 16-C-0006.  
We expect that the USDA will not withhold these records pursuant to FOIA Exemption 4 as PETA has 
successfully appealed such redactions in earlier requests for similar records.  Exemption 4 exempts 
from agency disclosure only those records that are privileged or confidential and where disclosure 
would create a foreseeable harm to the submitter. 5 U.S.C. &#167; 552(a)(8), (b)(4). The requested 
information relates to traveling animal exhibitions that are open to the public and advertised by the 
exhibitor or the exhibit’s host. As such, these public records are not confidential in nature and no 
foreseeable harm would result to the submitters if the information were released to PETA. See Food 
Mktg. Inst. v. Argus Leader Media, 139 S. Ct. 2356, 2363 (2019); Ctr. for Investigative Reporting v. 
U.S. Customs & Border Prot., 436 F. Supp. 3d. 90, 106 (D.D.C. 2019). (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 05/06/2023 To 02/22/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02880-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests itineraries dated May 6, 2023 onwards for Donald E Fuller, 21-C-0283.  We expect that 
the USDA will not withhold these records pursuant to FOIA Exemption 4 as PETA has successfully 
appealed such redactions in earlier requests for similar records.1 Exemption 4 exempts from agency 
disclosure only those records that are privileged or confidential and where disclosure would create a 
foreseeable harm to the submitter. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8), (b)(4). The requested information relates to 
traveling animal exhibitions that are open to the public and advertised by the exhibitor or the 
exhibit’s host. As such, these public records are not confidential in nature and no foreseeable harm 
would result to the submitters if the information were released to PETA. See Food Mktg. Inst. v. Argus 
Leader Media, 139 S. Ct. 2356, 2363 (2019); Ctr. for Investigative Reporting v. U.S. Customs & 
Border Prot., 436 F. Supp. 3d. 90, 106 (D.D.C. 2019). (Date Range for Record Search: From 
05/06/2023 To 02/22/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02881-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests itineraries dated May 6, 2023 onwards for Grant Kemmerer, 23-C-0203.  We expect 
that the USDA will not withhold these records pursuant to FOIA Exemption 4 as PETA has successfully 
appealed such redactions in earlier requests for similar records.  Exemption 4 exempts from agency 
disclosure only those records that are privileged or confidential and where disclosure would create a 
foreseeable harm to the submitter. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8), (b)(4). The requested information relates to 
traveling animal exhibitions that are open to the public and advertised by the exhibitor or the 
exhibit’s host. As such, these public records are not confidential in nature and no foreseeable harm 
would result to the submitters if the information were released to PETA. See Food Mktg. Inst. v. Argus 
Leader Media, 139 S. Ct. 2356, 2363 (2019); Ctr. for Investigative Reporting v. U.S. Customs & 
Border Prot., 436 F. Supp. 3d. 90, 106 (D.D.C. 2019).
(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/06/2023 To 02/22/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02882-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests itineraries dated May 6, 2023 onwards for Gregg & Karen Woody, 33-C-0218.  We 
expect that the USDA will not withhold these records pursuant to FOIA Exemption 4 as PETA has 
successfully appealed such redactions in earlier requests for similar records.  Exemption 4 exempts 
from agency disclosure only those records that are privileged or confidential and where disclosure 
would create a foreseeable harm to the submitter. 5 U.S.C. &#167; 552(a)(8), (b)(4). The requested 
information relates to traveling animal exhibitions that are open to the public and advertised by the 
exhibitor or the exhibit’s host. As such, these public records are not confidential in nature and no 
foreseeable harm would result to the submitters if the information were released to PETA. See Food 
Mktg. Inst. v. Argus Leader Media, 139 S. Ct. 2356, 2363 (2019); Ctr. for Investigative Reporting v. 
U.S. Customs & Border Prot., 436 F. Supp. 3d. 90, 106 (D.D.C. 2019).  (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 05/05/2023 To 02/22/2024)

02/23/2024
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2024-APHIS-02884-F Marshall, Teresa PETA Foundation PETA requests itineraries dated May 6, 2023 onwards for Phil Dolci, 33-C-0247.  We expect that the 
USDA will not withhold these records pursuant to FOIA Exemption 4 as PETA has successfully 
appealed such redactions in earlier requests for similar records.  Exemption 4 exempts from agency 
disclosure only those records that are privileged or confidential and where disclosure would create a 
foreseeable harm to the submitter. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8), (b)(4). The requested information relates to 
traveling animal exhibitions that are open to the public and advertised by the exhibitor or the 
exhibit’s host. As such, these public records are not confidential in nature and no foreseeable harm 
would result to the submitters if the information were released to PETA. See Food Mktg. Inst. v. Argus 
Leader Media, 139 S. Ct. 2356, 2363 (2019); Ctr. for Investigative Reporting v. U.S. Customs & 
Border Prot., 436 F. Supp. 3d. 90, 106 (D.D.C. 2019).  (Date Range for Record Search: From 
05/05/2023 To 02/22/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02895-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  AC24-0192 SeaQuest 
Folsom LLC.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel 
and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified 
above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and 
similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text 
messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, 
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of 
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 12/15/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02897-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  AC24-0198 
Hochatown Petting Zoo.  PETA also requests: All written exchanges of information between agency 
personnel and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records 
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, 
faxes, and similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; 
Text messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging 
applications, including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and 
Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  Date Range for 
Record Search: From 12/06/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02898-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  INQ-0000017252 Kim 
Raymond Feaste.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency 
personnel and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records 
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, 
faxes, and similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; 
Text messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging 
applications, including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and 
Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  Date Range for 
Record Search: From 09/06/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02899-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  INQ-0000016594 
Donna Mitchell.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel 
and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified 
above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and 
similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text 
messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, 
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of 
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 10/17/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02900-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  INQ-0000017253  
Clowns.com.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel 
and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified 
above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and 
similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text 
messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, 
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of 
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 10/30/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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2024-APHIS-02901-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  INQ-0000017261 
Studt Farms.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel 
and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified 
above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and 
similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text 
messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, 
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of 
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 11/03/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02902-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  INQ-0000017262 The 
Urban Rescue Ranch.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency 
personnel and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records 
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows: Letters, 
faxes, and similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; 
Text messages on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging 
applications, including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and 
Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  (Date Range for 
Record Search: From 11/20/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02903-F PETA Foundation PETA requests the results of the following complaint submitted by PETA, including any photos/videos 
in their original format, but excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA:  AC24-0203 Lox and 
Ollie.  PETA also requests:  All written exchanges of information between agency personnel and 
records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above 
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as follows:  Letters, faxes, and similar 
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages on 
government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but 
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of communications 
(e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone calls).  (Date Range for Record Search: From 
11/20/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02907-F Talamo, Lex CAARE I request that a copy of the following documents, or documents containing the following information, 
be provided to me, for the timeframe of Jan. 1, 2021 to date of processing this request:  A 
comprehensive CSV-formatted listing of all actively licensed research facilities for any period within 
the above timeframe in the form you keep it, including but not limited to customer/organization 
name, customer number, certification type, registration type, certificate status, status date, and 
address; If said listing does not exist, a comprehensive CSV-formatted listing of all actively licensed 
USDA facilities, including but not limited to research facilities, in its existing format, to include 
customer/organization name, customer number, certification type, registration type, certificate 
status, status date, and address.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2021 To 02/23/2024)

02/23/2024

2024-APHIS-02913-F Heath, Crystal OurHonor.org On behalf of Our Honor, I am requesting any any veterinary records, reports, treatment records, 
mortality reports, necropsy reports, inspection reports, photographs (in original format with full 
resolution), videos, records describing any visits, indemnity requests, HPAI Monitoring Depopulation 
reports, Euthanasia inspection reports, notes, or correspondence related to Carroll 02 depopulation 
that took place around 12/5/2023 of 33,296 turkeys, Johnson 01 depopulation that took place around 
11/29/2023 of 108,984 broilers, the Carroll 01 depopulation that took place around 11/27/2023 of 
81,222 broilers, Madison 02 depopulation that took place around 10/30/2023 of 31,600 broiler 
breeder pullets. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/26/2024

2024-APHIS-02914-F Heath, Crystal OurHonor.org On behalf of Our Honor, I am requesting any emails, text messages, or other communications to or 
from Kevin Shea kevin.a.shea@aphis.usda.gov, melissa.clegg@usda.gov, or Hegngi, Fidelis and/or 
fidelis.n.hegngi@usda.gov referencing “Cooks Venture” and/or to or from anyone with a 
“@cooksventure.com” email address and/or “Dustin Maybee” dated between January 1, 2023 and 
February 23, 2024 (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2023 To 02/23/2024)

02/26/2024

2024-APHIS-02917-F Keefover, Wendy Humane Society Records, documents and photos concerning a Cessna TU206 aircraft accident in Brenham, Texas on 
Sept. 20, 2018. Registration N756NN. Electronic records only please.

02/26/2024

2024-APHIS-02944-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA All records pertaining to any animal care employee's inspection of or visit to a dog dealer or dog 
breeder during the month of January 2023. Please include any reports, photographs (in original 
format with full resolution with the inspection description), videos, and observations recorded by the 
animal care employee such as inspection reports, teachable moments or other documentation 
reflecting any visit to or inspection of the licensee.   (Date Range for Record Search: From 
01/01/2024 To 01/31/2024)

02/26/2024

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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2024-APHIS-02958-F Ring, Matthew ASPCA All original format inspection photos with full .jpg resolution with no inspection recorded by the animal 
care employee reflecting any visit to or inspection of all dog dealers (breeders and brokers) between 
July 1, 2023 and September 30, 2023. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2023 To 
09/30/2023)

02/27/2024

2024-APHIS-02962-F Winders, Delcianna Vermont Law School All notifications from USDA APHIS Animal Care to the U.S. Department of Justice / Attorney General 
during the month of January 2024 regarding serious danger to animals resulting from Animal Welfare 
Act violations. See 7 U.S.C. § 2159(a) (“Whenever the Secretary has reason to believe that any 
dealer, carrier, exhibitor, or intermediate handler . . . is placing the health of any animal in serious 
danger in violation of this chapter or the regulations or standards promulgated thereunder, the 
Secretary shall notify the Attorney General . . . .”).   (Date Range for Record Search: From 
01/01/2024 To 01/31/2024)

02/27/2024

2024-APHIS-02963-F Winders, Delcianna Vermont Law School All notifications from USDA APHIS Animal Care to the U.S. Department of Justice / Attorney General 
during calendar year 2023 regarding serious danger to animals resulting from Animal Welfare Act 
violations. See 7 U.S.C. § 2159(a) (“Whenever the Secretary has reason to believe that any dealer, 
carrier, exhibitor, or intermediate handler . . . is placing the health of any animal in serious danger in 
violation of this chapter or the regulations or standards promulgated thereunder, the Secretary shall 
notify the Attorney General . . . .”).   ( (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2024 To 1/31/2024)

02/27/2024

2024-APHIS-02971-F Cervantes, Gabriela Manoa Mirror (Student 
Newspaper Organization)

I am currently working on a story about how feral chickens nuisances were among the top sources of 
complaints within the City and Coucil of Honolulu.  I would like to request to inspect any available 
documents about feral chickens.  Some documents that could be helpful for example would be the 
way that this chicken infestation is being handled and by whom here in Hawai'i. Also, as the Animal 
and Plant Health Inspection Service, you might know if feral chickens can cause any health problems 
to any human that they surround and any documents that state if feral chickens could affect plant life 
as well. 

02/28/2024

2024-APHIS-02977-F Williams, Dillon - A copy of all completed Plum Island Animal Disease Center Institutional Biosafety Committee 
Application and Bio Risk Assessment applications submitted to the Institutional Biosafety Committee 
dated between January 1, 2020 and February 27, 2024. 
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2020 To 02/27/2024)

02/28/2024

2024-APHIS-02986-F Goodman, Robert - I would like to get a list of currently approved USNCP (United States Nursery Certification Program) 
permit holders. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2024 To 02/28/2024)

02/29/2024

2024-APHIS-02991-F Roomberg, Jessica Blackfin/LIONSGATE Looking to obtain all records (print, audio, visual) related to the Michael Vick investigation and 
ultimate conviction after operating a dogfighting ring in Surry County, VA. Vick was arrested in April 
2007. Looking to obtain crime scene photos, mugshots, crime scene video, written reports. Thank 
you! (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2007 To 05/01/2007)

02/29/2024

2024-APHIS-02996-F Craig, Adrienne Animal Welfare Institute I respectfully request a copy of communications (including letters or emails), reports, presentations, 
data, or any other documents sent or shared with state animal health officials or departments of 
agriculture related to changes or updates to the USDA’s “Ventilation Shutdown Plus (+) Policy” (Date 
Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2023 To 02/29/2024)

02/29/2024

2024-APHIS-02997-F Craig, Adrienne Animal Welfare Institute I respectfully request a copy of the chart with incidents of avian influenza and depopulation methods 
for controlling the disease from February 1 to 29, 2024.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 
02/01/2024 To 02/29/2024)

02/29/2024

Total No of Requests :89




